Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: September 30, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fw: CTV New request - COVID testing for MPs

From: McGregor, Glen <glen.mcgregor@bellmedia.ca>
Sent: September 30, 2020 6:48 PM

To: McGregor, Glen <glen.mcgregor@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: CTV New request - COVID testing for MPs

Hi, I'm a reporter with CTV National News.

I'm writing to ask if you have taken advantage of the House of Commons program that will arrange for MPs and/or their
family members to receive a COVID-19 test at a clinic in Gatineau, Quebec.

Can you tell me if you have had a COVID test, and if so, whether it was arranged by the House?
Thanks.

Glen McGregor

CTV News — Ottawa Bureau
glen.mcgregor@bellmedia.ca
Phone 613-788-4352

Cell 613-290-8167

Twitter @glen_mcgregor
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